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September 19, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Preside;ntéﬁ/‘ﬂ-
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update on the events planned and initiatives & acitivities undertaken
by the TCC Foundation.

Overview:
Fundraising

e Annual Campaign: Raises $107,793 as of Sep-02-2011

o Staff & Faculty "Campaign for TCC" kicked off last Thursday, and runs through
October 15.

QOther Initiatives & Activities

o The first annual Fostering Achievement Fellowship Banquet was held on August
18 and drew more than 70 people, including Dr. Jamie Self, Executive Director of
Family and Community Services for the Florida Department of Children and
Families, who came representing Secretary Wilkins.

¢ The TCC Foundation held a recognition event for all TCC employees on Friday,
August 19. More than 600 College staff & faculty attended the event.

Upcoming Events

o September 30 - Speaking to the Tallahassee Exchange Club

Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.



Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



